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State of Florida 

DATE: 
TO: 

FROM: 
RE: 

.t)ubltt 6ttbitt ~ omml.Gsion 

-M-B-M-O·R·A·N·D·U·M· 

February 18, 1998 
Division of Records and Reporting ~ 
Division of Legal Services (Jaeger) 
Edith Xanders, Division of Water and Wastewater 'C/C­
Docket No. 970229-SU: Application for increase in 
reuse water rates and limited proceeding by KW 
Resort Utllltles Corporation ln Monroe County 

Please place the attached in the above referenced docket 
folder. If you have any questions please feel free to contact 
me. 

cc: Ralph VonFossen, Division of Water and Wastewater 
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Ma . Edith B. xandera 

T••u•·- F._ 32}01 

(850) 877~SS 

February 12, 1998 

VIA HAND pELIV'ERX 

Bureau of Policy Development 
a nd Industry Structure 

Division of Water • waatewater 
Florida Public Service C0111111isaion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee , Florida 32399 

-­f\#I'Oillfq 101 ,,.. 

TH' 'I -~ tJJII!JtM1 

RECEIVED 
F£8 12 1998 

Ro: K. W. R~~~~t Utilitiea Corporation/ PSC Docket No. 970229 - SU 
Limited Proceeding/Reuse Water Rate Increase 
Our Pile No. 2077~.04 

Dear Edith: 

After the inquiry from the staff concerning the status o f the 
propoaed sale of the K. lf . Resort system. I have contacted company 
peraonel and determ.ined that, in fact, a Contract for Sale haa been 
entered into. I do not yet have a co'fy of this docu~~~ent, but will 
forward it onto the ataff aa aoon aa obtain it. In the meantime, 
becauae the sale does appear to be moving forward, we still need to 
hold the case for establishing a reuse rate in abeyance pending the 
finalization of that sale The Utility does wish to move forward 
with establishing that rate if the sale falls through. However, at 
present, it appears as though it will proceed to clooing. 

Based upon these facto, I request that the staff continue to 
hold that case in abeyance and provide two to three mon~bs 
additional time in which to report back to the staff if s omething 
does not occur before that time. I will, in the interim, get the 
Contract to you aa eoon as I have it. 

This is t he beat plan i n the intereat of finalizing this caae 
to insure that the aale ia to take place before closing this 
docket. At that time, tho Utility will need to file an Application 
for Trane fer . 



Ma. Edich Xanders 
February 1~, 1998 
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Should any members of che scaff have any quesciona o r concerns 
with this proposed additional time, please let me know. 

PMD/Cms 

cc: Ra~ph Jaeger, Bsquire 
Mr. Charles H. Hill 
Ms . Joann Chase 
Mr. Gerard Scaudc, V.P. 

kvra•ort\l xandare . ltr 

Sincerely, 
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